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SUMMARY DESCRIPTION 

oldest plantations In the countv. ~oadlawn has essentiallv the same boundaries as it 
d id  when the land f i rs t  was cdnsolidated in the late eighieenth century. The property 
includes twenty-one buildings, sltes, and structures: the plantation house, dating from 
about 1790, and i ts early to  mid-nineteenth-century ancillary buildings, with major 
additions and renovations to the plantation house around 1841, and in 1934 and 1982. 
There are six contributing buildings and ten contributing sltes in the district. 
Contributing buildings include the plantation house and its two antebellum outbuildings 
and slaves1 quarter, as well as a r i y  twentieth-century buildings including a barn and 
implement shed. Contributing archaeological and landscape sites include five 
prehistoric sites, a historic domestic site, a ditch network, the field system, the farm 
road network, and a springhouse foundation site. There are three noncontributing 
buildings, one noncontributing site, and one noncontrlbutlng structure. Al l  together 
the property contains evidence of two slgniflcant periods o f  occupation, the f i rs t  during 
the prehlstorlc period by Natlve Americans, and the second from the late eighteenth 
century through 1937. 

PLANTATION ORGANIZATION AND MAJOR U N D  USES 
Woodlawn Plantation has remained remarkably stable, not only in terms of i ts  
boundaries, but  also in both land use and appearance. The property's 899 acres can 
be divided into thrm significant land uses that occurred historically: the principal 
cluster of early nineteenth-century residential and util itarian buildings, the agricultural 
iands, and the woodlands. Although &.land use has evolved from i ts  historical form, 
each retalns the essential characteristks of its.early nineteenth-century conflp'ilratlocl- 
In addition to preserving views into and out o f  the property similar to those-that 
existed historicalhy; this continuity of isnd uses has resulted in the retention of 
sprtciflc historic elements in each o f  the land-use types. 



Amas of Slgnifkanw (enter magorim h#n kw$udknr) P l w k d d S ~  srorJflcrntm 
ARCHITECTURE AD 900 - AD 1600 N/A 
ARCHAEOLOGY: Prehistoric AD 1600 - AD 1625 N /A 

H istoriclAboriqlnal AD 1790 - AD 1937 N /A 
Historic1 Non-Aboriainal 

AGRICULTURE CuIturdAmdkn 
TRANSPORTATION Late Woodland Period 

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE 
The Woodlawn Hlstorlc and Archaeological District is signiflcant in state and local 
history from about 1790 to 1937. Woodlawn. with I ts intact plantation house, cluster of 
antebellum ancillary buildings, and undistuibed agrarian setting, provides excellent 
insights into the history of  Virginia. The focal point of  the 
distr ict is  a well-preserved plantation house, one of a number of  important and 
interrelated houses built on r j t h e  Rappahannock River between 1760 and 
1850s. In addition to i t s  architectural significance, the distr lct also represents the 
historical Influence of  agriculture and transportation on the settlement and economy of 

Virginla. The boundaries of  the estate today are essentially 
about when the f irst portion o f  the extant manor house was 

constructed. Woodlawn is significant for i t s  association with the Turner family, whose 
history in Virginia dates to the mld-seventeenth century, and who lived at  Woodlawn 
unti l  the 1920s. The Turners of Woodlawn were members of  an extended family of 
prominent citizens and landowners who left an important architectural legacy In the 
area. The social and cultural values and attitudes of the antebellum planter class 
l iving along the Rappahannock Rlver are reflected in the architectural traditions of 
this and similar houses. Land use has remained constant from the init ial settlement 
period with residential, agricultural, and wooded areas st i l l  constituting the major 
divisions of land use even today. Field patterns dating from the period of 
significance sti l l  survive as do some vegetation and drainage ditches. 
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The estate is organized around the principal cluster of the main house and 
out building- - - -  - 

This 
cluster includes the plantation house, the detached kitchenllaundry, slaves' quarter, 
smokehouse, two-car garage, pool and pool house, tennis court, springhouse 
foundation, and a portion of the pond system. Together, .this complex represents the 
central core of Woodlawn. It is served by a farm road network and surrounded by 
agricultural fields with woodlands on the periphery of the property. Buildings and 
structures located away from the central core of Woodlawn include a barn, implement 
shed, and farm manager's house. 

Woodlawn; nor is the hou.se visible from the river. 

The Plantation House Cluster 
Evolution of the P l a m  H o u .  The plantation house at Woodlawn is a 
representative Rappahannock River plantation house that has evolved architecturally 
from the late eighteenth century to the present. Its two-story, double-pile, five-bay, 
hipoed-roof form demonstrates the persistence of the traditional Georgian house- 

. The evolution of the Woodlawn house can be divided into four 
periods of construction: 1) the original 1 112-story, single-pile house (now the kitchen 
wing of the present plantation house) built about 1790; 2) the enlargement of the 
house around 1841 to its present Georgian-style form with significant Greek Revival 
interior; 3) the Colonial Revival-style additions in 1934 of a 1 112-story wing to the 
west, and two-story pedimented portico on the river facade; and 4) a 1982 
rehabilitation of the entire house and grounds. By 1934 the house had achieved its 
present appearance. The 1982 renovation restored the condition of the 1934 exterior, 
and renovated the interior in a manner sympathetic with its Greek Revival character, 
with minor changes to the interior plan and some replacement and embellishment of 
woodwork.' 

S-ndary souras report the deal portbn d the axlsthg hour. (west wing) was built by Richard Turner 
around the lime of the first cenaw In 1790. Richard H. Turner Inherited the houae in 1828, and mwl  have 
built the main portion of the houeo aomalme aftu 1890. w h  lhhrr Benjamin's 
was first publhhd, as th. morter builder obarly nlornd to ihb pattern book for hia woodworlc ddgns. 
Funher crvidena indlcstee the main pottbn of the h a m  prob.bly wu buil around 1841 u thr King Qmw 
County Land Tax Bodc for 1842 records an addiiiond paymonl by Richard H. Turner for imprwmeb 
adding $2500 to tha value of the pmper~y. The 1937 WPA inventory maw that the muIh porlico and weat 
wing were added in 1934 by the new owner, Emory T. Walw. The Sum& family waa r w  for the 
renavatbn of the house In 1982. Thir and other infmatktn oontaind In thls nminrtbn b baaed on 



United States Department of the Interior 
National Park Service 

National Register of Historic Places 
Continuation Sheet 

Section number Page 2 

(Present and Historic Physical Appearance) 

The present east wing, or kitchen wing, was the original c. 1790 portion of the house. 
The three adjacent outbuildings - the detached kitchenllaundry, the slaves' quarter, 
and the smokehouse - date from the first half of the nineteenth century.2 The original 
house appears to have been a 1 112-story, single-pile house with an end chimney, and 
sleeping quarters upstairs. Too large for a one-room-plan house, the dimensions 
indicate it probably was a hall-and-parlor-plan house.3 'The original exterior 
appearance of the east wing is believed to have been similar to its appearance today, 
although the roof probably was wood-shingled. The original interior appearance and 
function of the c. 1790 east wing has bgen altered with its conversion to a kitchen, 
perhaps in 1934, and another kitchen renovation in 1982. However, the original late 
eighteenth-century framing, documented by photographs taken in 1982, has survived 
both renovations. Some of the east wing's weatherboard siding was replaced in the 
1982 renovation. The mdest window moldings, their scale, and aged appearance 
indicate that they may be'original. A 1937 photograph shows a window where the 
current south (river-side) entrance porch is located. 

The plantation house was enlarged considerably around 1841 with the construction of 
the central block. The c.1841 appearance of the river facade is difficult to determine. 
Since there are no physical indications of an earlier porch, the original southern 
entrance may have been simply a portal. The large Colonial Revival portico is a 1934 
addition as evidenced by the fairly fresh, circular-sawn timber stmcture of the portico 
attic. The original hipped roof still remains under the roof of the new portico and some 
of its slate is still attached. The original, vertical-sawn truss work supporting the 
hipped roof has been strengthened with many vertical supports. 

It is likely that the original appearance of the land (north) facade of the central block 
was identical to its current appearance. The style and millwork of the woodwork and 

research undenaken for a Preliminary lnformatkn Form devebped by Judy Robinson end Julie Muelkr of 
Robinson Associates. 
2 ~ e  outbuildings are of heavy-timbered comtruction, and feature plank doom, and wrought-irr>n hardware. 
The window8 have Cobniaklyle window 8urtDund8. and are simllar to tho80 in the c 1790 poRbn of the 
plantation house. A h u g h  it k pocurible they date fm the 17W period, thk type of heavy4hnbrd 
outbuilding continued to be buih thmughou! the firat half of Uw ninetoenth cenlury. The raw survival of 
outbuildings from the suly period indicates the outbullding8 probably date from the 18- or 18408, ~ u n d  
the period of the eomtruchlon of the mntd portion of the how. In addabn, it is unlikely that the modat, 
c. 1700 plantdon h o w  would haw had 8uch large. welCbuih outkrildingr. 
3 ~ h o G h  heavily altorod durtrg the 1982 rerovatknr. the porition of th. land+#. (north) door, and the 
inlwior s ta ime uo dmost Identical to the 1934 ~ r & d .  m y  Lndlcate a halldgarlar pkn for the 
original house. However. tha b r  plan and ext& e n -  miy have boon altered sbnbntly when the 
original houre wsr made into a wing and incorpomted into the 18401 addition. 
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details indicate that the five-bay composition of the facade, the one-story porch, and 
the entrance are original. 

There is little information concerning the construction history of the house between 
1841 and 1934, although burned beams in the basement indicate that there was a fire 
in the 1790 section of the house at some point. 'The slate roof is most likely a 
postbellurn addition, and probably replaced an earlier wood-shingle roof. The sunrival 
of numerous Greek Revival elements dating from the 1840s and the character of the 
1934 renovation, however, indicate that there were few architectural changes during 
the intervening period. 

The 1934 renovation included the addition of the Colonial Revival portico, as well as 
the construction of a sunroom to the west of the central block The incorporation of the 
central, round-arched window into the two-story, central, rivertront bay may indicate 
that the window was installed during the 1934 renovation. The house underwent 
some interior alterations, including the removal of the wall between the two west 
parlors, creating the space now used as a living room.4 In addition, the second-floor 
stair hall was probably partitioned to make a bathroom at this time.5 The west wing 
today in all likelihood is similar to its 1934 appearance, as it retains the original 
Colonial Revival door and window surrounds, and brick floor.6 

The following description of Woodlawn from the 1937 survey by the Virginia Works 
Progress Administration Historical Inventory Project documents the appearance of the 
house and its environs: 

It is situated on a knoll in a five-acre grove of old 
trees, bounded on the east side by two old slave houses, 
one on each side of the old smoke house. All the 
buildings have beaded weatherboarding. The three 
buildings run along the entrance road, north and south. 
The entrance gate is by number one building which is the 

4 ~ h e  floobarda in the living room am rot original, indicethrg phm a major interior morpankotkn of 
space. Greek R h a l  in!erbn did not c t u r a c t e r ~ ~  featun a large, doubksted room such m this. 
Most likely an interior wall with a dooway, or sl i i iq doom would have dMdod the spoer into two moms. The 
wdlmaet I~)ywa,r~~mth.mntwlrrgmddk, the1930r , .ndad#wkrtothavwdwkrgwacl  
installed whem the w d  pfevbu#)y rtood. 
5~btographr taken in 1982 blon the home wm renovated show a bathroom in thb locatkn wYh 19300 
bathroom flxtursr tn placo. 

hobgraphs taken during th. 1982 nnovatbn ahow thrt thm interior waatherboPrd siding was W, 
the chimney wm npaked, and a new d m d k  w u  Walled. 
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first stave house. South of the house is an old boxwood 
which is one hundred years old on the path of the garden 
of two acres running to the brook. The old well house in 
the center has beaded weatherboarding and is octagon 
shaped with eight shuttered windows and one door. The 
grove is enclosed by a four panel board fence. All of the 
out buildings are painted white, with green trimming and 
shutters. The house is painted colonial gray, all trimming 
including the portico is white with green shutters and 
doors.7 

The survey forms document exterior details, as well as interior features, and give the 
construction chronology provided by the owner at the time. This chronology includes 
mention that the west wiqg of the house was built in 1934. Several published sources 
on historic houses in the area report that this was part of an extensive renovation 
project undertaken at the time. However, other details about the renovation are not 
documented in these sources. 

The 1982 renovation of the house retainsd its 1934 exterior appearance. The 1982 
work included stabilization, necessary repairs, replacement of some weatherboards, 
replacement of brickwork, and interlor embellishments.8 The rehabilitation was 
completed under the current owners, who were responsible for returning a neglected 
house to a habitable and elegant state. The house had suffered damage from water, 
neglect, and fire.9 During this renovation, care was taken to treat the house 
sensitively. According to the general contractor, the restoration began with the repair 
of the slate roof, where extensive water damage had occurred. Other exterior work 
included scraping and painting the extant wood siding. The east wing was re-sided to 
match the rest of the house.10 Windows were repaired but none of the window 
configurations were changed. The only alterations made to the first-floor plan included 
the installation of a small powder room under the main staircase, and the ~ ~ c I o s u ~ ~  of 
a doorway between the library and dining room. The existing bathrooms were 
renovated, and new bathrooms were installed on the second floor. Old plaster and 

7 ~ o r k  Progress Adminktratbn of Virghl& Hl8tor)od Inventory Form of Woodlawn, det#121 September, 
1937. 
=~ulie Mmller, interview with Mr. Powell. carpenin in charge of the 1982 reatordon d Woodlawn, 22 May 
1990. 
g ~ ~ e a t l n g  the Splendor d Woodlawn Plentatbn:- Vol. 5, no. 4 (August, 1983). 
10~harogrephs taken in the 19308 indrcatr that at Iha the, the aidlng on thin wlog did matched the rest of 
the house. 
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lathe were removed throughout the house and replaced in-kind. New plumbing, 
electrical wiring, and heatingkooling mechanisms were installed. Fire-damaged 
flooring was replaced; ceiling beams and interior walls were in good condition and did 
not require repair. The basement floor was lowered by 30" and a new concrete floor 
poured. Because the foundations were severely deteriorated, they were rebuilt. Old 
brick was used below ground (and can be seen from the interior of the structure), and 
new brick was used above. 

Current Exterior Des- . # . The house, with its raised brick foundation and beaded 
weatherboard siding, is crowned by a simple cornice and covered by slate roofing. 
The central block is composed of five bays, with tall, six-over-six sash windows with 
shutters, river and land facade entrances in the central bays, and four interior end 
chimneys. Both river and land elevations feature a wooden porch, atthough each is of 
a markedly differing style .and construction. 

A Colonial Revival-style, two-story, pedfmented portico (1934), which dominates the 
river (south) facade of the central block of the house, rises above a brick foundation 
with brick relieving arches, and brick steps. The portico features four two-story Tuscan 
columns; two Tuscan pilasters; entablature with a two-fascia architrave, plain frieze, 
and denticulated modillioned cornice; gable-roofed pediment with a denticulated, 
modillioned, raking cornice; semicircular fanlight with tracery; and paneled ceiling. 
The central bay of the river facade is a two-story vertical cornpositlon crowned by a 
round-arched, traceried, double-hung, sash window at the stair landing level. Its first- 
story entrance features a Colonial Revival, six-panel door; door surround with flanges; 
and entablature with a curved frieze and denticulated cornice. The small casement 
windows on each side of the door feature Federal-style tracery and Greek Revival- 
style window surrounds. A rectangular single-panel plaque with a stylized Greek key 
motif on each side marks the transition between the first and second stories. 

The land (north) facade of the central block of the house features a handsome one- 
story, gable-roofed, Greek Revival porch with four square columns in Asher 
Benjamin's Tuscan order, two Tuscan pilasters, balustrade, entablature with a one- 
fascia architrave, and .plain frieze. Dentils and modillions are used in both the 
entablature and the raking cornice. The single-door entry features a four-panel door 
with transom and sidelights enriched with elaborately patterned tracery. The porch 
also rests on a brick foundation with brick relieving arches, and brick steps (1934). 

The flanking east wing (c. 1790), or kitchen wing, is composed of two bays on the river 
facade featuring a modest single-door entry with brick steps, steel railing, and screen 
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door, and one six-over-six sash window with shutters. The land facade of the east 
wing also is composed of two bays, featuring a simple, shed-roofed porch with a 
balustrade, wood steps, and multi-paned glass door, and a six-over-nine sash window 
with shutters. In addition, the land facade has a single, gable-roofed dormer with six- 
over-six sash, and an interior end chimney. 

The flanking Colonial Revival west wing (1934), or sunroom, is of approximately the 
same scale and dimensions as the east wing, although much more elaborate in detail. 
In addition, both the east and west wings feature a single gable-roofed dormer with a 
six-over-six sash window on the land facade, and an interior end chimney. The river 
facade of the west wing is composed of an arcade of three adjacent bays with French 
doors, and semicircular double-paned transoms in each bay. Square Tuscan pilasters 
flank each bay, and are topped by impost blocks from which spring round arches with 
keystones. The central &or features stone steps and opens onto a brick patio. The 
land facade of the west wing is identical to the river facade, except without an entrance 
or patio. 

t Interior . . . Little remains of the c. 1790 interior of the east wing, 
although the doors used in the wing's basement are probably original and relocated 
from the upper level. The interior of the central block retains the typical double-pile, 
central-passage, Georgian-type plan. A broad central hall extends the depth of the 
house between the two opposing first-floor entrance doors. The hall staircase rises 
towards the south elevation from the middle of the east wall. Four rooms open off the 
central hall. Four interior end chimneys punctuate the individual interior spaces that 
are each two bays wide. The large living room on the west side of the central hall 
provides entry to the 1934 west wing sunroom. The library and dining room have new 
wooden and marble mantels that date from the 1982 renovation; the original wooden 
mantels in these rooms were moved to the second-story, east bedrooms." Both the 
library and the dining room have egress into the original east wing which serves today 
as a pantry and kitchen. A service stair provides access from the kitchen to the 
basement, and to the room above the kitchen. 

The second story of the central block has a large landing that originally extended the 
full length of the hall towards the north, but was partitioned, probably in 1934, to create 
a large bathroom. Four of the five bedrooms on the second floor correspond in plan 

' ~ h 8  original mantels on the cmd ride d t h  ucond w r y  mn n m d  dutlng the 1982 remwdion, 
they were r e p l d  by the mantels from the t&8t tbor. The bedroom on the w a t  aide d the house raun 
their original mantob. The m o b  on the nnrt ride of t h  fht aery wore originally marbk, and mn 
damaged during the 1982 mnwelbn when th. chimneya were nbuk They mn nat r e d .  
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with the first story double-pile arrangement. The fifth bedroom and its small bathroom, 
located over the kitchen wing, are the maid's quarters, accessible only by the service 
stair. In addition, a bathroom has been installed over the west wing that is accessible 
through a doonvay from the north bedroom. 

The c. 1841 interior retains its original Greek Revival appearance and hierarchical 
relationship between the first and second stories. The door and window moldings, 
derived from plates in Asher Benjamin's Practical House CarPanfatare given greater 
importance on the first story by the addition of comer blocks on the window surrounds. 
The first-story window surrounds are fairly sophisticated interpretations of pattern-book 
designs. The door and window moldings on the second story are identical, but without 
corner blocks . Originally, the house featured lonic pilastered wooden mantels in the 
dining room and library on the first floor, and in the rooms on the west side of the 
second floor. The design.gf the lonic mantels is a wooden copy of the marble mantels 
available commercially during the antebellum period and manufactured in 
Philadelphia. This type of marble mantel, as well as wooden copies, is found in many 
fine Virginia houses, including the Governor's Mansion in Richmond, and was popular 
throughout the eastern seaboard in the antebellum period.12 The living room featured 
two Greek Revival-style marble rnantels.13 The rooms on the east side of the second 
floor had Doric pilastered wooden mantels of more modest design than those in the 
more formal rooms.14 The original Greek Revival doors remain, and those on the first 
story have been grained to resemble their original appearance. The pediments 
applied above the central hall door are 1982 additions, as are the entablatures above 
the dining room door, and the chair rails and the cornice moldings throughout the 
house. The interior configuration of the house was not altered during the 1982 
renovation, although the woodwork in the library and kitchen was completely 
refurbished. 

The interior of the west wing, or sunroom, retains its 1934 appearance, except for the 
new wooden mantel installed in 1982. The woodwork of the interior mirrors the 
exterior architectural details. The round-arched door surrounds feature Tuscan 
pilasters. The feeling of an enclosed porch is preserved in the retention of the brick 

12see William Seale, (RAmod: Vifginia 
State Library and AEehhres, 1000). 34. 
13~h~t~grapho takon during the 1980s nnovatbn document them mantels. Aamding to Cahr  Loth. 
Senior A r c h i i r d  Historian, Department of Hletoric Rerauron, thr marble mantel6 shawn In the 
pbtOgmph8 appear to k rapmmaiivr d &mak Rwlval manteb popular In the 1- and 18rlOI. 
141980 photograph8 JKm these rnanteb 8tYl h place. 
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floor, and interior weatherboard siding. The 1934 west wing addition still provides a 
representative example of the Colonial Revival Style popular during that period. 

The most significant changes made in 1982 included the replacement of the two 
marble mantels in the living room with new wooden mantels. In addition, the two 
original wooden mantels from the library and dining room were removed to the second 
story so that new mantels could be installed in their stead. Hardware was replaced in 
kind on the first floor, while ail the hardware on the second floor was retained. Ceiling 
moldings were added in all the rooms. 

. . wldugs. A linear row of three antebellum ancillary structures east of the 
house also survive. The group now sits at the edge of a pond which dates from the 
1982 rehabilitation of the house and grounds. Their location at water's edge probably 
gives the grouping a more picturesque appearance than existed during the period of 
significance. Heavy timber construction indicates that the weatherboard-sheathed 
buildings date from the first half of the nineteenth century, probably around the 1830s 
or 1840s. The most likely historical uses of the three buildings appear to have been 
kitchenllaundry (southernmost), smoke house (central), and slaves' quarter 
(northernmost). The detached kitchenllaundry and smokehouse which face west are 
oriented towards the house while the slaves' quarter orients away from the house to 
the south. The 1 1/2-story buildings - the detached kitchen/laundry and slaves' 
quarter - have been refurbished for use as guest cottages. Despite modern 
amenities, they still possess many of their distinctive characteristics. The detached 
kitchenllaundry features a large, central, interior, double chimney with a large hearth 
opening to one side which tends to indicate its use as both a kitchen and laundry. A 
steep ladder provides access to the second-floor open loft in each cottage and the 
original ceiling beams are exposed. Both the east and west facades of the 
kitchen/laundry retain their original plank doors and six-over-six sash, and the original 
stone steps survive at the east entrance. The smokehouse is a small, one-story, 
square, wood-frame structure with a brick foundation, beaded weatherboard siding, a 
simple cornice, and a hipped, shingle roof with original wood finial. The one-bay west 
facade retains its original diagonal panelled door. Now used as a storage shed, the 
smokehouse retains its original double-studded framing, exposed beams, and 
hardware. Some of the weatherboarding, all the roof shingles, and the brick 
foundations of all three buildings were replaced during the 1982 renovation. 

Other structures in the vicinity of the main house include a hipped-roofed, one-story, 
weatherboard-sheathed two-car garage (c. 1950) located just west of the main house, 
off the circular drive, and a swimming pool and pool house (1982), located about fifty 
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yards southwest of the main house. The pool house is a one-story wood-frame 
building with a hipped, standlng-seam metal roof. The porch features a three-bay 
veranda with Tuscan columns, and a two-bay facade with slidlngglass doors. A clay 
tennis court (1982) surrounded by a chain-link fence is located just northwest of the 
pool and pool house . 

House Envi-. The house with its primary facade oriented south-b 
A 

series of terraces lead to a pond, a landscape feature added in the 1982 rehabilitation. 
The existing prominent landscape elements are characteristic of those typically 
associated with a Colonial Revival-type landscape, and include boxwood plantings on 
the garden facade,'= a mortared brick patio, and brick walks. These elements 
probably were added when the house was refurbished in the 1930s. Prior to that time 
the grounds around the main house likely were more simply planted, as indicated by a 
series of maps of the Rappahannock River completed in 1856 for the Survey of the 
Coast of the United States.16 

A number of deciduous trees (Quercus, etc.) were planted in the 1930s. Many of these 
have since died and were removed along with scrub plant materials after the present 
owners acquired the property. 

circular drive at the rear of the house. No road now approaches the front of the house, 
which faces the river, although a 1937 ASCS aerial photograph indicates the entry 
road previously continued around to the n'ver facade." Now a secondary road, 
beginning at the circle, passes south between the main house and. the ancillary 
buildings, continuing along a remnant fence line south towards the river. Handsome 
wooden gates dating from the 1982 rehabilitation mark the entrance. 

5~oxwood plantings atso bordered a wak south frwn the hauw loward8 me river. They w e  removed 
during the 198Q remvetbn. 
61n iompafkm to the formal road and planting dwignr rumunding the neuby plmtatlar houurr d CIIw. 

Bdle Grove, and Wabhghem. no ruch dements am shown on the map8 for the plentPtbn home al 
Woodlam. 
7~nalyski of an ASCS aerial photograph dating from 4 March IS37 rrvrob that tha entry d h  at thd tkne 

pamod through bath nmcullanda and cutthrrted fkldr (a it does today), buI then turned e88t .kng the 
former apring b d  (went  in tha area d the pond eut  of the cvlcillary buildbrgs), and tolbwmd a anre 
around to the fmnt. or her  facade. d the main how. 
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located to the south and east of the plantation house between the house environs and 
the agricultural complex. The fifth is located three thousand feet due south of the 
house t.. _! These ponds were 
dredged during the 1982 landsca? beautification of the pmperty.18 In all, ponds 
account for thirteen acres of the property. 

Agricultural Lands 
Ian&. Much of the land cultivated historically was very wet and would qualify as 

wetlands today. Consequently, the land was drained with ditches constructed 
mar~ually. presumably with slave labor. As the manual labor force decreased over the 
years, and technological changes came to farming, both land use and vegetation 
growth on some of the acreage changed. Most of the wetlands cultivated historically 
cannot be worked efficiently with modern equipment and have been allowed to grow 
into deciduous forests, where remnants of the nineteenth-century ditches still are 
visible. As a result, a land area of 361 acres is in agricultural cultivation today. 

The fields are believed to have been divided by fences historically, although there is 
no indication of an original vegetative hedgeline subdivision. Archaeological 
investigation would be necessary to determine if the division patterns of today are in 
the historic alignment. Through the years volunteer trees, primarily red cedar 
(Juniperous virginiana), have created a tree llne subdivision of the fields. During the 
recent rehabilitation most of the fences were removed between fields but the trees 
were left. These tree lines with trees ranging from 50 to 150 years of ,age provide a 
visual division of the fields and thus reinforce the land division patterns in existence 
over the last hundred years. 

Thirteen fields remain defined by tree-line separatlon. This field pattern has persisted 
for at least most of this century. Fourteen field subdivisions were delineated on the 
Agricultural Soil Conservation Service aerial photograph of 4 March 1937; only one 
small field (approximately twenty acres) depicted in that photograph is not cultivated 
today. 'The fields are planted in a rotation of soybeans, corn, and wheat. Although 
farmed today with benefit of modern machinery, many fields would have an 

' h a  ASCS wrhl dmbgrrph of 4 March 1937 d o a  not indicate any pondr. 
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appearance very similar to that throughout the nineteenth century since corn and 
wheat were the major grains cultivated at Woodlawn. The non-cultivated field, which 
is covered in cedar and pine growth, 
1-1 and from a land conservation standpoint, serves Gtter today asJ 
a buffer from agricultural tun-off. 

Pitches. A drainage ditch system is located on the western side of the property with 
the major ditch stretching north to south along most of the property boundary- 
-.. This primary ditch allows the adjacent fields and woodlands to be 
drained of unnecessary standing water. It ranges in depth from approximately three 
feet to one foot and in width from three feet to six feet. The cut or soil removed from the 
ditch bed is piled on the east side of the ditch. Secondary ditches are shallower and 
narrower. With trees of up to fifty years in age in the ditch channels, it appears that the 
ditches have not been maintained for at least fifty years. Water collected in the ditches 
is diverted from the property to both tributaries of Gingoteaaue Creek and a marsh on 
the southwestern edge of t6e prope~-.~~ 

An agricultural complex of three buildings is located 
east of the plantation house. The barn, a 1 112-story, 
arnbrel, standing-seam metal roof, and the one-story, 

wood-frame implement shed with a gabled standiqg-seam metal roof east of the barn 
both date from c. 1934. The Farm Manager's house, located to the west of the barn, is 
a modest 1 112-story, three-bay, wood-frame, gable-roofed residence that dates from 
1982. 

chards and V w. No signiflcant orchards or vineyards survive at Woodlawn 
although both existed historically. Former orchard areas have been converted to crop 
lands. About a dozen apple trees mark the site of a former apple orchard but the last 
remnants of Woodlawn's peach orchard were removed in 1982. 

Ponds. See Plantation House Cluster for Description. 

Jnterior R o d  S v m .  The interior road system is a network of roads that provides for 

1 9 ~ e e  archaeokgi d e d p t h  af  D M  Network 4 4 K W  kkw. 
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Woodlands 
Approximately 510 acres of forest, tree'lines, and wetlands can be considered in 
woodlands today. Some existing woodlands were in cultivation historically.. Today's 
primarily deciduous cover is quite similar to the configuration of 1937, although some 
small areas have grown-up as mixed conifers since that time. Included in the 
woodlands count is a 41-acre stand of 120-year-old white oak trees. The remainder 
consists of mixed hardwoods ranging in age from 10 to 120 years and a number of 
small stands of mixed pines that range from 20 to 50 years old. 

ARCHAFOI OGICAL DFS- 
A total of seven archaeological sites have been identified within the Woodlawn 
Historic and Archaeological Distdct. These sites were identified through focused, 
judgmental survey of those portions of the Woodlawn tract of highest archaeological 
potential or where archaeological resources could be predicted to occur based upon 
historical documentation. It is therefore important to recognize that the archaeological 
resources identified to date constitute only a portion of the potential archaeological 
inventory of the property in its entirety. 

A total of five Native American archaeological sites have been identified at m 
the Rappahannock River (44KG19,44KG77, 
ost prominent of these sites is 44KG19, first 

identified bv David Bushnell in his studv of Native American archaeoloaical sites along 

. occurred within an area approximately 50 to 75 meGm-(l60-to 250 feet) in diameter 
and was manifested by an increased density of Native American ceramics, Shell 
fragments (freshwater mussel), and a higher organic content to the soil. This "core' 

20~efer to rutbn on roads and drive# above; a d  footnote 15. 
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portion of the site corresponds precisely with the principal area from which Bushnell 
obtained his specimens for the U. S. National Museum and may reflect the presence of 
a discrete palisaded enclosure within a more broadly distributed village. 

Though no subsurface testing has been undertaken at 44KG19, Bushnell (1937: 53- 
54) observed the presence of archaeological deposits below the plowzone exposed in 
profile by erosion along the steep river bank. No evidence of increased erosion or 
other disturbance was observed during the most recent examination of the site by the 
Virginia Department of Historic Resources. The archaeological integrity below the 
plowzone observed by Bushnell should, therefore, still be present. In addition, the 
non-uniform distribution of artifacts as particularly manifested by the "core" portion of 
the site suggests at least a moderate degree of horizontal integrity. 

The artifact assemblagarecovered from 44KG19 is dominated by the presence of 
Potomac Creek Ware, a ceramic type first defined from samples obtained near the 
mouth of the Potomac Creek in Stafford County (Egloff and Potter 1982). Along the 
Rappahannock River, Potomac Creek Ware constitutes a highly localized expression 
of terminal prehistoric and early historic Native American occupation (Keith 1. Egloff, 
personal communication). The Potomac Creek ceramics recovered from 44KG19 
include both cord-marked and plain varieties, with the former being more common. 
Only a trace of shell-tempered ceramics has been recovered from the site, including 
fabric-impressed Townsend Ware and possibly smoothed Yeocomico Ware. A total of 
four Native American tobacco pipe fragments were recovered from the "care" portion of 
44KG19, a pattern consistent with the recovery of pipes by Bushnell (1937: 53). While 
Townsend Ware generally is characteristic of the entire Late Woodland period across 
most of the Tidewater area (circa A.D. 900 to A.D. 1600), the overwhelming presence 
of Potomac Creek Ware at 44KG19 is indicative particularly of a late prehistoricdearly 
historic occupation. Such an occupation may correspond with either the settlement of 
"Papsicone" or "Assuweska" as depicted on John Smith's map of 1612 (fig. 1). 

In contrast to 44KG19, the other four Native American sites identified at Woodlawn 
(44KG77, 44KG78, 44KG79, and 44KGQ2) are manifested by small, discrete clusters 
of ceramic and lithic artifacts. These sites are distributed along the Rappahannock 
River west of 44KG19 and typically encampass areas approximately 25 to 30 meters in 
length by 15 to 20 meters in width. Like 44KG19, all the sites can be dated to the Late 
Woodland period with 44KG78, 44KG79, and 44KG92 containing contemporaneous 
late prehistoricdearly historic components reflected by the presence of P o ~ o ~ ~ c  Creek 
ceramics. All four of these sites probably reflect small residential areas distributed 
away from the care village area at 44KG19. 
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Two historic archaeological sites were identified within the Woodlawn Historic and 
Archaeological District, both of which are discrete spatially from the principal 
residential complex. The first of these, 44KG93, is locat 

and is situate 
o the north. 
stic debris covering an area possibly 50 

meters (160 feet) in diameter. Excavation of a single test unit (50 meters square) near 
the center of the site revealed the presence of undisturbed deposits below the plow 
zone and is indicative of high archaeological integrity. The presence of refined white 
earthenware and early machine-headed cut nails confirms a late second-quarter 
nineteenth-century date for the site consistent with its depiction on a coastal survey 
dating to 1854 (fig. 2). The limited recovery of wire naik and relatively modern bottle 
glass suggests that the .site may have been occupied through the end of the 
nineteenth century. The domestic character of the recovered assemblage indicates 
that the site constituted a residential dependency to the principal area of habitation at 
Woodlawn, possibly for slaves or an overseer prior to the Civil War and for tenants 
after 1865. 

'The second historic site, 44KG94, consists of a network of ditches formin a rtion of 
h network extends ep0, 

a distance of approximately 1,400 
meters (4,500 feet) to a wetland area 
The principal north-south ditch probaa sewed to define the western boundary of d!! 
Woodlawn tract and also functioned to drain agricultural areas into existing streams 
and wetlands. In addition to the principal ditch, two "feeder" ditches were observed 
northwest of the main residential complex which functioned solely for drainage 
purposes. The natural channel of the southern wetland area into which the principal 
ditch flows also was modified to increase drainage efficiency. Though it is difficult to 
precisely date the ditch network, it is likely to have been constructed during the period 
of greatest property development during the late eighteenth and early nineteenth 
centuries. 

House. Dwelling. Georgian with Greek Revival and Colonial Revival; c. 
1790; c. 1841 addition; 1934 addition; 1982 renovatlon. Wood frame (beaded 
weatherboard siding); two stories; raised basement (brick); five bay (symmetrical); 
hipped roof (slate); 2-story, 3-bay river (south) facade porch (1 934); 1 -story, 1 -bay land 
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(north) facade porch:(c. 1841); four interior end chimneys (brick). 1 112 story flanking 
wings; c. 1790 east wing; 1934 west wing. Contributing building. 

hed K i m .  Originally sewed as a kitchen and laundry, now a guest 
house. Vernacular; early to mid-19th century; c. 1982 bathroom addition. Wood frame 
(weatherboard siding); brick foundation (replaced 1982); 1 112 stories; 3-bay 
(symmetrical); gable roof (wood shingle); double-sided central chimney (brick). 
Contributing building. 

Slaves' Quarte_r. Dwelling, Vernacular; early to mid-19th century; c. 1982 shed 
addition. Wood frame (beaded weatherboard siding); brick foundation (replaced 
1982); 1 112 stories; two bays (symmetrical); gable roof (wood shingle); exterior end 
chimney (brfck). Contributing building. 

Smokehousg. Originally a'meat house, now a storage shed. Vernacular; early to mid- 
19th century. Wood frame (beaded weatherboard siding); brick foundation (replaced 
1 982); 1 story; 1 bay (symmetrical); hipped roof (wood shingle). Contn'buti ng building. 

&uag&. Colonial Revival; c. 1950, renovated 1982, 1989. Wood frame 
(weatherboard siding); 1 story; 2 bays (symmetrical); hipped roof (slate). 
Noncontributing building . 

WandmHause. Pool and pool house. 1982 Wood frame (weatherboard 
siding); 1 story; 2 bays (symmetrical); hipped roof (standing-seam metal); &bay 
veranda; concrete pool. Noncontributing building. 

Tennis Courf. Tennis court. Recreational; 1982 Clay court; chain-link fence. 
Noncontributing structure. 

house. Springhouse. 1934; original Colonial Revival structure over spring 
destroyed. Brick well; brick octagonal lip at ground level. Contributing site. 

eond Svstem. Five ponds, originally site of old road. Ponds dredged 1982. 
Noncontributing site. 

m. Vernacular; c. 1934; resided 1982. Wood frame; 1 112 stories; gambrel roof 
(standing-seam metal). Contributing building. 
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hQiment Shad. Vernacular; c. 1934; metal siding, resided with wood 1982. Wood 
frame (wood siding); 1 story; 1 bay; gable roof (standing-seam metal). Contributing 
building. 

WhRanaaer's u. Dwelling. Popular; 1982. Wood frame; brick foundation; 1 
112 stories; 3 bays (symmetrical); gable roof (shingle); east porch. Noncontributing 
building. 

Field Svstem . Thirteen of fourteen major fields that date from at least the early 
twentieth century and are defined in part by tree lines retaining some old growth 
vegetation. Planted in corn, wheat, and soybeans. Contributing site. 

lnterior Road S m  . Same as 1937 ASCS map. Ferry noted in 1702. Contributing 
site. . . 

44KG19 - Prehistoric (Late Woodland) and early historic Native American village site. 
The site is likely to be either the settlement of "Papsicone" or 'Assuweska" as shown 
on Captain John Smith's map of 1612. Contributing site. 

44KG77 - Prehistoric (Late Woodland) Native American site, probably reflecting a 
small residential complex. The site contains well-preserved archaeological deposits 
buried under colluvium. Contributing site. 

44KG78 - Prehistoric (Late Woodland) and early historic Native American site, 
probably reflecting a small, spatially discrete residential area associated with the 
"core" village at 44KG19. Contributing site. 

44KG79 - Prehistoric (Late Woodland) and early hi~toric Native American site, 
probably reflecting a small, spatially discrete residential area associated with the 
"core"vil1age at 44KG19. Contributing site. 

44KG92 - Prehistoric (Late Woodland) and early historic Native American site, 
probably reflecting a small, spatially discrete residential area associated with the 
"core" village at 44KG19. Contributing site. 

44KG93 - Historic domestic site datlng from the second quarter of the nineteenth 
century thraugh the late nineteenth century. The site constituted a residential 
dependency to the main house and probably was inhabited by slaves or an overseer 
prior to the Clvil War and by tenants after 1865. Contributing site. 
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44KG94 - Ditch network along western margin of district functioning for drainage 
purposes and boundary definition. Probably constructed during the late eighteenth or 
early nineteenth century. Contributing site. 
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The Woodlawn Historic and Archaeological District also is significant for its existing 
prehistoric and historic archaeological sites. The seven archaeological sites presently 
identified within the Woodlawn Historic and Archaeological District provide important 
information concerning the prehistoric and historic occupation of the area. The five 
Native American sites (44KG19, 44KG77, 44KG78, 44KG79, and 44KG92) illustrate 
the manner by which a particular locality was inhabited during the late prehistoric and 
early historic periods, in terms of both community organization and settlement patterns. 
They also provide important information concerning possible political and social 
influence within the northern portion of the Powhatan Chiefdom at the time of 
European contact. The historic sites identified at Woodlawn constitute important 
sources of data concerning the material and spatial relationships between different 
levels of plantation society prior to the Civil War (44KG93) and also document the 
functional manner by which property was defined (44KG94). 

CRITERIA ASSESSMENT 
The Woodlawn Historic and Archaeological District meets the following three criteria 
established by the National Register of Historic Places: 

Criteria A. The district is associated with events that have made a significant 
contribution to the broad patterns of history, namely 

Woodlawn is associated with members of the Turner family, prominent 
citizens and landowners in the county for three hundred years and members 
of an interrelated kinship network significant in local politics, commerce, and - 
society, 
the district is among the oldest plantations 
oossessina essentiallv the same boundaries as it did when the land first w& 
conso~ida~d in the lab eighteenth century, 
the district is representative of the agrarian plantation economy that 
characterized life along the Rappahannock River from the period of 
European settlement through the twentieth century, 
the district is associated with the role of river transportation in establishing 
and supporting agriculture by providing access to major markets. 

Criteria C. The district embodies the distinctive characteristics of several periods of 
construction, possesses high artistic values, and also represents significant. and 
distinguishable entities of buildings and landscapes which, although they individually 
lack distinction, assume significance as a group; more specifically, 

the main house typifies the style of fine plantation houses built along the 
Rappahannock River from the mid-eighteenth to the mid-nineteenth century, 
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and is related to other nearby landmark plantation housesi- 
-, not only through family association, but also by stylistic 
design, 
the main house is a representative example of a late eighteenth-century 
plantation dwelling as modified and enlarged in the Greek Revival style in 
the early nineteenth century, and again in 1934 in the Colonial Revival style, 
the district possesses several examples of antebellum vernacular 
architecture representative of the plantation use of the property, 
the district retains historic land uses, land use patterns, vegetation, boundary 
demarcations, and circulation network that represent Woodlawn's agrarian 
landscape from the nineteenth century through the early twentieth century. 

Criteria D. The district has yielded, and may be likely to yield, information important in 
prehistory or history, namely 

the district includes five prehistoric archaeological sites that illustrate the use 
of riverine/estuarine areas by late prehistoric Native American peoples, 
one of the five prehistoric archaeological sites (44KG191 mav &respond 
with either m settlement on John 
Smith's map of 161 2, 
the district includes two historic archaeological sites that provide data 
concerning the relationship between different levels 01 plantation society 
before the war, 
owing to the concentrated level of archaeological material presently 
identified, the district may contain several additional archaeological sites of 
comparable significance. 

DEVELOPMENT AND EVOLUTION OF THE PLANTATION AT WOODLAWN 
Woodlawn's association with the Turner family for three centuries is responsible in 
large measure for its physical integrity. and links the hou 
marriage, as well as through architecture, with other prominent 

The Tumer association with the property now known as Woodlawn began in the early 
eighteenth century. Colonel Thomas Tumer If, of Klng George County, Virginia, in the 
1720s began to purchase and consolidate the several parcels of land that would 
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become the present Woodlawn plantation.'= Turner was a prominent citizen who 
served in the House of Burgesses from 1736 to 1755 and was clerk of the county court 
and justice of the peace. Turner, who amassed 1,568 acres within twenty-six years, 
lived at Walsingham, an ad'acent plantation, which he most likely inherited from his 
father, Dr. Thomas ~urner.11 Colonel Thomas Turner died in 1758 leaving more than 
fifteen thousand acres to be divided among his descendants. An infant grandson, 
Harry Turner, was heir to Turner's land in King George and Weamoreland Counties 
but another grandson, Thomas Turner 111 (1 751 -1 787) received the land following 
Harry's death. Upon the death of Thomas Turner Ill in 1787, his vast lands were 
divided amoqg five surviving children, including Richard Turner (1779-1829) who 
received the present-day Woodlawn plantation opposite Port Royal and adjoining the 
town of Port Conway, two major colonial ports. 

River access was a majgr asset of the land along the Rappahannock. With its deep 
channel and extremely feitile land adjacent, the Rappahannock River provided the 
planters who settled along its banks with the basis for economic success. Ferry 
crossings such as the early eighteenth-century link between Woodlawn and Camden 
plantationsle and later at Port Roval and Port Conwav facilitated the transDort of noods 
from plantation to warehouse and DOH. The Turner l kds  ~rovided excellent amiss to 

and commerce between both sides of the river and among all of the plantations 
located on the Rappahannock. The inclusion of several surrounding plantation 
owners as trustees of the town of Port qoyal indicates the interrelationship between 
port town and plantation. The owners of Walsingham, Woodlawn, Belle Grove, 
Nanzatico. Camden, Oaken Brow, Portobago, Blandfield, and Cleve were all trustees. 
Related through family ties, social class, and occupation as major planters, the 

l 6  Some popular historim daim that the Woodlawn rile war pntt of tho land grnnt from the Earl of 
Waleingham to his son, Dr. Thomab Turner. Dada howrr ,  indicate that thb was not the case. The 1875 
King George County Land Book (tax asrsument record) ie the first document to record the name of the 
plantation aa Woodlawn. 

Dr. Turner, the ticst ot this family to arrive h Vhpinia, hed k R  England w i b l y  for polltical reawns in the 
late 1650s and reltkd on the banks d the Rappahannodc R h  in Hanover Parlsh. Sw William A. Roskey, 
A (Waahln@on, D.C.: American Genaobglul Rowarch Inatiluts, 1972). 
Aaxrrding to Thomas L Hdbwak'r afvl (BaMmre: Genmbgical Publishing 
Co.. Im, 1981). thb ancoator waa n=d (not%!%$%wer, the WkOr d the booit a d m b  to 
findlng no written mum for the name Richard, and therefore bellwee that hk m u m  worn inoorr.d. 
1 l ~ a r l ~  maps d b d  tndhbn both have it that ihrn was n 1.rry uowing behuoon the Wo pknktknr. 
Futun uchnaobglcPI hwasligaionr may rerut in Identlicedian of th. dle. 



Unlted States Department of the Intarlor 
National Park Service 

National Register of Historic Places 
Continuation Sheet 

Section number 8 Page 

(Significance of Property) 

trustees promoted the port town with foreign markets and were able to secure buyers 
for their agricuttural exports. Port Royal was home port for a number of ships. The 
town, with its excellemt harbor, enjoyed a prosperous trade and had strong commercial 
ties to Glasgow, London, and Bristol. Goods from Europe, the West Indies, and North 
Africa were available to the Turners and their neighbors. 

Richard Turner occupied the Woodlawn property by 1790 when the first U. S. Census 
was taken.19 Several secondary sources report that Richard Turner built the oldest 
portion (the east wing) of the existing house at Woodlawn about 1790, shortly after 
inheriting the land.20 It is not known if another house existed on the site. The U. S. 
Census of 1820 represents the plantation as involved in commerce and manufacturing 
as well as agriculture. The type of manufactures is unknown and may well have 
produced items only for plantation use. The plantation's strategic location on the busy 
Rappahannock River is r.eflected in the fact that two persons in the plantation's 1820 
population were considered to be engaged in commerce. Slave labor provided the 
basis for the plantation's agricultural activities; the 1820 census counted thirty-three 
plantation residents engaged in agriculture, most of these would have been slaves. 
Eighty slaves lived at Woodlawn in 1820 but thirty-four of them were less than fourteen 
years of age.21 

The King George County Land Tax Boak documents Richard Tumeh fimt payment of lPnd tax in 1789 for 
1900 acres. Seamdary souws report Richard Turner mlding at Woodlawn around the time of the first 
census in 1 790. 
20 The 1875 King George Coumy Land Bodr (tax amasemant record) I8 the first document which record6 
the name of the plantation er Woadlawn.' No appellation was ghren before thai tlme, w It ie aaaumed that 
the property was named 8omsblme between 1870 (the previous Land Book) and 1875. 
2 1 ~ h e  U. S. Cenrui of 1820. the earliest complete populadkn census availrble. provides some insight into the 
number of people who llved on the plantation a! that time. According to the entry under Rlchafd Turneh name. there 
were the following: 

Free White M a h  3 1 1 1 1 1 
Free White Females 3 1 0 1 1 1 

l3mdAQa Under &a ad.6 - 
Black Male Slave8 l a  10 6 4 
B l d  Female St-  16 6 7 3 
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Richard Turner, who dled in 1828, provided for his estate to be divided among his 
sons with Richard H. Turner (1807-1897) receiving the Woodlawn property.22 
However, the property was not conveyed to the heirs until 1837.23 A year prior to its 
conveyance Richard Turner's estate paid tax on sixty-three slaves, and improvements 
to the property valued at $1500, including the construction of a mill valued at $1000.24 
In addition, these improvements could have included the construction of ditches to 
drain the wetlands, resulting in ,the addition of arable lands to the property. It appears 
that the central portion of the extant house was built around 1841 by Richard ti. Turner 
(the son), who most likely had this portion built following the receipt of the pr0perty.2~ 
During his long occupancy of Woodlawn, the number of slaves on the property varied 
until the demise of the slave system following the Civil War, but Richard H. Turner 
never had as many slaves at Woodlawn as his father had had a decade earlier, before 
the division of his estate among his heirs.26 Over the decade of the 1840s, however, 
the number of slaves began to rise again and there were fotty-three counted in the 
1850 census. Further evidence indicates the 1840s were a fairly prosperous time at 
Woodlawn, as twenty-eight acres were acquired in 1847, and in 1849 improvements to 
the property were recorded being valued at $1600.2~ 

Neither research nor local tradition indicate that future generations of this branch of the 
Turner family, although among the prominent planters in the Woodlawn vicinity, would 
play major political roles or be known as active in community affairs. Little is known 
about the domestic life of the plantation of 1850 where Turner lived with his wife 
Margarette Hooe, eight-year-old daughter Eliza, and six-year-old son Henry apart from 

22 This name gives credence to the popular belief that the estate orlginaliy waa part of a land grant given by 
the Earl of Walsingham to Thomas Turner. A sunrey completed In 1831 (and recorded in 1915) shows the 
division of property between the WM R i a r d  ti. a d  Abort. 
23 The King George County Land Tax Bodc ohom the estate war not formerly conveyed to ths heh  until 
1837, and documents the d h k n  d the wbn of Richard Tuneh emte at PoR Conway equally between 
son8 Richard H. and T. John, who each paid tax on 872 1R s#ee beginning h that year. The Land Tax Book 
reports the remaining porlioru of the eatate. at Pap Certk. Poplu Farm, and adpining W e n  Bmw, wem 
conveyed to Albert, L.mus. and George's guardian a h  in 1837. 
24King George County Land Tax Book, 1838; King Oeorge County Pemnal Properly Tax Bod& 1836. 
25 The extant Greek Rovlval Styb woodwork In ths central podon d the h o w  h deafly &rkd from 
in Ashsr Benjamln'e that wae tlmi flntpublidwd in I=: opedficolly phta 3, 
25,27,31.38.39.45, and 48. The main portion d the h o w  p r o m  wu buP In 1841 ae U500 added 
to tha value ol the properly for impmwnenb In 1842 (Klng Goom County Land Tax Boak). 
26The King George County Perwnal Properly T u  Book for 1837 shorn thn! &had H. r@ceivld about h.r 
the elavee. and one of the two caniww, whik A h t t  ncrhred the rmdning sWm and d a g e .  The hein 
T. John, Carolinue, and George's guardian prbnuily r w e M  bequoats of land. 
27~ing George County Land Tax Book, 1847.1849. 
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the fact that a young woman lived with the family as the children's teacher.28 
Woodlawn was a fairly diversified plantation with both livestock and crop farming. 
Turner had six hundred acres under cultivation, and three hundred unimproved acres, 
valued at total of $1 8,000. Well past the era of major tobacco production and export, 
the major crops were wheat and Indian corn. In addition to horses, cattle, working 
oxen, and swine, there was a sizable flock of sheep kept for wool production, 
presumably some of it produced for a commercial market.z9 

By 1860 Richard H. Turner appears to have been widowed and to have been living at 
Woodlawn with his sixteen-year old son Henry, a student. The last antebellum census 
depicts a flourishing plantation with its'real estate more' than doubled in value to 
$37,000 (without an increase in acreage) and personal property valued at. $33,000. 
Wheat production had doubled, and two new crops, oats and hay, were recorded. The 
final census count of slaves had increased to fifty-three, still fewer slaves than had 
been on the plantation during his father's lifetime but more than at any other point in 
Richard H. Turner's lifetime. 

Confederate Army records indicate that in March 1862 young Henry Turner enlisted in 
the 9th Virginia Cavalry (Johnson's Regiment) for three years as a private. He sewed 
until at least May 1864 (the last muster roll call record on file).so Although no medical 
records are included in Henry's military service files, it is possible that he was 
wounded.31 Apparently, Woodlawn escaped the war intact despite frequent 
skirmishes in the area and along the Rappahannock. 

Although Woodlawn avoided destruction during the Civil War, it suffered from the post- 
war economic decline. Livestock was reduced by more than one-half between 1860 
and 1870, and crop production was negligible in 1870.32 Indian corn, which remained 
the principal crop in the area, was dramatically reduced from its pre-war output. Other 

2e It is possible that Mary Pollard waa from a bcal family; there wen several Pollards listed In the area in the 
census. 
29 The 1850 cmrur' agriculhrral ach J u k  provides higM into the farmlng adlvitks at Woodlawn. 
According to tha social 6chedule of the wnruc, the corn cm war down 3% throughout the county that 
year. 
30 The John-n'a Reglment wan formed by the addllbn of two independat opmpanh, oarving in the fie# 
a6 L ~ ~ ' 8  Squadron, to the lot Battalion, Virginia Csvalry. They wen known .ho as Wr Legion. 
31 Although the t 870 Conaur indicetae that Henq w a  a dh.M.d farmer. which m)gM h d  to th. conJwbn 
that he wae wounded during the war, Latw cenrur e n t b .  however. do not lndkate any dirabilky. Th#. 
canrums do not indicste that Henry wm a voteran of the Confderate &my. 
32 The number d mik corn were m d d  from w e n  to three, W n g  oxen from sewn to two, oShu calk 
from fifteen to two. hoop from forty-rk to nlne, and mine from rbcteen to bur. 
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crops at Woodlawn included small amounts of winter wheat, rye, and oats. By 1870, 
the value of the property had dropped to $16,000 (its 1850 value), and the value of the 
family's personal effects had been reduced to $13,000. It is likely that this decrease in 
value was a result of the loss of slave labor, drastic crop and livestock reductions, and 
the general economic decline in the South during the postwar years. A comparison of 
statistics of farms in Woodlawn's Choptank Township, however, indicates that, 
although Woodlawn was among the largest farms (the majority of farms were under 
two hundred acres), it was not one of the most productive in 1870.33 Other farms with 
fewer acres under cultivation reported better crop production. This situation is not 
surprising given the composition and condition of the the Turner household at 
Woodlawn in 1870. It would not have been well-suited for agricultural production: in 
addition to the loss of slave labor and the adjustment to postbellum life, sixty-three- 
year-old Richard Turner was no longer farming and was described as "at home"; 
twenty-six-year-old Henry Turner, who was listed in the census as head of household 
instead of his father; was described as disabled; his twenty-four-year-old wife Caroline 
had a one-year-old son to care for; Henry's sister Eliza had married William Carter 
Pratt and was living nearby at Camden; and the only known servant was a fifteen-year- 
old black boy. 

As opportunities for land transportation increased in other areas of the state following 
the Civil War, the rural areas of the Rappahannock declined in commercial and 
transportation significance. The rapid acceptance of railroad transportation for 
commerce diminished the importance of the Rappahannock's deep channel. Its width 
was a deterrent to effective overland transportation since bridges were not easily built 
across such wide expanses in the nineteenth century. The thriving port towns that 
were once the backbone of the Turner family's and Woodlawn's plantation economy 
diminished in economic importance. 

The Turners, however, endured at Woodlawn into the twentieth century. ' By 1875, 700 
of its 970 acres were under cultivation; and the value of the property had risen to 
$22,000. The focus of the plantation had changed dramatically from the previous 
census. Although grains continued to be farmed, the 1880 agricultural census records 

33 Census material Indreetao that Richard Turner omnd only 620 acren in 1870. By 1870, however. hb W 
aasage waa recorded a the same er hb prbChril W u  m e .  11 &I not kmmn whether the 1870 czlneus I8 
incomd, or iI Tumor baaed or eo# romo of h&I land .nd hen rqdned pomoadon of il by the time ths 1880 
census was taken. 



United Stater Department of the Interior 
National Park Service 

National Register of Historic Places 
Continuation Sheet 

Section number Page 8 
-- 

(Significance of Property) 

the large cultivation of four thousand bushsls of peaches.34 The census record also 
lists small amounts of Irish potatoes, sweet potatoes, wine grapes, and honey. 
Additional working oxen had been purchased, as had a sizable flock of chickens. In 
1893, Richard H. Turner (at the age of eighty seven), sold seven hundred of the 
plantation's acres to his son Henry Vivian for a dollar. Richard H., who had been the 
head of the plantation through the expansion of the house and the prosperity of the 
1830s and suffered the losses of the Civil War, died in 1807 not at Woodlawn but at 
nearby Camden where he had moved to live with his daughter. By 1900, Henry V. 
Turner and his wife lived at Woodlawn alone with one sixteen-year-old biack female 
servant and two white male laborers. Richard V.Turner, Henry's grandson, inherited 
Woodlawn in 1901 and was the last member of the family to own the plantation. 

The longstanding Turner family association with Woodlawn ended in 1929 with the 
sale of the property in several parcels. The land parcels did not remain divided long. 
Woodlawn was reassembled In the same year through the purchases of Langbourne 
M. Williams, who immediately sold the property to Brant Elliott, a Texan and son-in-law 
of Albert S. Fall, Secretary of the Interior during the Harding Administration's Teapot 
Dome Scandal. Elliott, lived at Woodlawn but only briefly since he died in 1931. Two 
years later Emory T. Wales, a retired member of the New York Stock Exchange, 
purchased Woodlawn, and was res nsible for the addition of the Colonial Revival 
west wing and south potlico in 1934.g Wales sold Woodlawn, to Mr. and Mrs. Phillips 
Huntington Clarke in 1950. By 1971 the Woodlawn holding had increased in size from 
the 835 acres purchased from Wales to a holding of more than 1,000 acres, 550 of 
which was under active cultivation. In 1982 the Omarina Corporation, a corporation of 
the Sursock family of Geneva, Switzerland, purchased Woodlawn from Alan Voorhees 
who had acquired the property from the Clarkes. Today, Woodlawn is a 899-acre 
working farm and American residence of the Sursock family, which has been 
responsible for its rehabilitation and preservation.3~ 

ARCHITECTURAL AND LANDSCAPE SIGNIFICANCE 
As part of an architecturally related group, the plantation house at Woodlawn is 
characteristic of the fine antebellum plantation houses built along the Rappahannock 
River from about 1760 to 1850, and illustrates the regional persistence of the 

34 It is unknawn whether thh grove h d  boon planted shm 1870, ar if It wm m older g m  which h d  not 
been prevkmly ncorded for W of dbstod apaa on the d k r  cenw fom The former pIobaMy fr 
more accumt., dnca the vdw of the pachm anrld haw beon recorded eartlsr. 
351he 1937 WPA Imnlory of Woodlawn ata!u renovrtbn of the h o w  look p k o  in 1934. 
36 The property had not been occupiod for four yeam kfon thm purchur, and had fallen hrto a state d 
disrepair. Woodlawn h u  remained In the S u d  family since & purcha~~. 
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traditional Georgian ,house form associated with such colonial-era houses as Cleve, 
Sabine Hall, Carter's Grove, and Powhatan. The Georgian-style form persisted in the 
Tidewater and Northern Neck regions into the antebellum period, particularly in the 
Rappahannock River Valley. The traditional form is a prevalent one for antebellum 
plantation houses in King George and Caroline counties, and illustrates the 
architectural conservatism of the region. 

The house reflects the evolution of a small late eighteenth-century dwelling into the 
larger and more impressive residence that was the mark of a successful planter and 
his family. In particular, the main portion of Woodlawn is representative of the regional 
architectural tradition as exemplified by two late eighteenth-century King George 
County plantation houses, Belle Grove and Nanzatico. Woodlawn is located near 
these other Rappahannock River plantations once owned by members of the Turner 
family. Nanzatico was b,uilt as a twin to 88118 Grove, and both houses illustrate the 
architectural formality and monumentality that could be achieved in relatively small 
wood-frame houses. Their conservative Georgian forms, architectural formality, and 
monumentality are representative of the architecture associated with the Turner family 
and their neighbors along the Rappahannock. 

The main house at Woodlawn also is characteristic of the antebellum houses that were 
modified, enlarged, or newly built in the Greek Revival Style in the 1840s for the 
prosperous planters of the Rappahannock. Similarities are found in a comparative 
analysis between Woodlawn and two other nearby houses. The properties Townfieid 
and the Lightfoot house, located across the river from Woodlawn in the town of Port 

' Royal, both date from the 1840s and are similarly representative of the surviving 
Georgian tradition both in their exterior appearance and traditional floor plan. The 
interior of Lightfoot exhibits Greek Revival mokling details and mantels similar to those 
found at Woodlawn, although those at Ughtfoot are of a more modest. design. The 
elaborate transom tracery over the front door at Townfleld is identical in style to the 
tracery of the transom and sidelights of Woodlawn's rear (land) facade. These 
similarities, along with the general Georgian-style plan and elevations, may indicate 
that Woodlawn and the Port Royal houses share the same master builder. 

The 1934 Colonial Revival additions to Woodlawn further illustrate the architectural 
evolution of plantation houses in the region. Woodlawn, like other historic houses, 
changed little in the postbellum period. Remaining In the Turner famlly, whlch never 
returned Woodlawn to Its antebellum prosperity, the house changed little until it 
passed out of family ownership. Like many other historic houses In Virginia, 
Woodlawn attracted out-of-state buyers who admired the historic character and rural 
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quality of such plantations. The Colonial Revival additions to the house made in 1934 
reflect the national interest in colonial history made even more popular by the 
restoration of Colonial Williamsburg. The 1934 additions to Woodlawn continued the 
evolution of the house and were designed to balance the proportions and scale of the 
original eighteenth-century wing. Care was taken to retain the integrity of the house, in 
the preservation of its internal arrangement, and through the addition of stylistically 
sympathetic architectural elements. The 1982 renovation continued in a sympathetic 
vein by preserving the architectural character of both the antebellum and early 
twentieth-century portions of the house while providing commodious accommodations 
for its new owners. 

The retention of the linear row of antebellum ancillary buildings near the plantation 
house also enhances the significance of the house by contributing integrity of location, 
materials, feeling, and pssociation. The well-preserved row of kitchenllaundry, 
smokehouse, and slaves' quarter is characteristic of the regional vernacular 
architecture of the period. Rehabilitated sensitively in 1982, they reflect the utilitarian 
and everyday practicalities of life on a Rappahannock plantation. 

Just as the architecture of the plantation buildings reflects the utilitarian purposes and 
the social status of their owners, so does their siting reflect the powerful influence of 
two natural features: the river and the terrain. Woodlawn, like other major houses 
along the watercourse, faced the Rappahannock River, which provided the principal 
transportation and commercial link to the world beyond the plantation. The buildings' 
placement on high ground reflects their owners' concern with both safety and 
aesthetics; such siting avoided the threat of flood damage and afforded pleasing and 
expansive views. In the antebellum period, the river served primarily as a highway 
and lifeline for the plantations that grew along its banks, rather than as a scenic 
amenity. 

Present-day Woodlawn continues to reflect the influence of the terrain, as well as the 
river, upon its development. The farm retains many of its historic land uses, land use 
patterns, vegetation, boundary demarcations, and, in part, its circulation network. 
These features well represent Woodlawn's agrarian landscape as it existed from the 
early nineteenth century to the early twentieth century. Tradltlonal boundafies still are 
marked to a great extent by such naturally occurring landscape features as the 
Rappahannock River and the Gingoteague Creek, as well as such man-made features 
as the tree lines along field subdivisions and drainage ditches. The plantation's 
agricultural lands remain in active grain cultivation, as during most of the nineteenth 
century, and overall the present land-use pattern remains little changed. The 
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traditional, agrarian landscape, which retains a considerable degree of inte 
re resents its historical role in the development and maintenance of a major dm plantation. 

ARCHAEOLOGICAL SIGNIFICANCE 
The archaeological components within the Woodlawn Historic and Archaeological 
District represent a significant body of resources that illustrate the use of 
riverine/estuarine areas by late prehistoric Native American peoples. Research 
elsewhere has characterized Late Woodland settlement patterns 
as reflecting an "internally dispersedw settlement system of residential clusters 
distributed across the landscape. Such a system can be contrasted to a "nucleated" 
settlement system with a concentrated habitation area, often associated with a 
defensive palisade. The Native American sites identified within the district may reflect 
aspects of both systems *th a core residential area which probably fortified (44KG19) 
augmented by a more broadly dispersed community pattern at least along the 
Rappahannock River (44KG77, 44KG78, 44KG79, 44KG92). Additional 
archaeological survey probably would result in the identification of additional isolated 
residential areas contemporaneous with 44KG19, reflecting a "community" or "village" 
dispersed over several hundred acres. A comprehensive archaeological survey also 
would result in the identification of a wider temporal and functional range of Native 
American archaeological properties similar to that revealed within the boundaries of 
the Camden Archaeological District opposite Woodlawn on the south bank of the 
Rappahannock River (Hodges 1986). Such information significantly enhances our 
understanding of the manner by which a particular locality was used by Native 
American societies through time from the perspective of both environmental 
adaptation and cultural evolution. 

From a broader settlement perspective, the probable identification of 44KGf 9 (and its 
associated, isolated residential areas) as either the settlement of "Papsicone" or 
"Assuweska" enhances our understanding of the internal dynamics of the Powhatan 
Chiefdom during the early seventeenth century. The dominant presence of Potomac 
Creek Ware in the recovered archaeological assemblages (particularly from 44KG 1 9) 
suggests that the influence of the wPatawomeck" district extended further to the east 
and south than previously was thought. According to Potter (1982: 134-1 35), Potomac 
Creek ceramics constitute the dominant ware at late prehistoric sites downstream from 
the falls of the Rappahannock (at Fredericksburg) less than approximately 16 
kilometers (10 miles). The character of the assemblages recovered from sites at 
Woodlawn clearly extends the range of Potomac Creek War as a dominant type at 
least an additional 13 kilometers (8 miles) downstream. It is therefore possible to 
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speculate that the late prehistoric and early historic Native American groups occupying 
the W Rappahannock- were affiliated more closely with upper Potomac 
groups than with other districts to the south and east. Though the Powhatan Chiefdom 
extended north to the Potomac River, the inhabitants of the "Pataworneck" district 
retained considerable autonomy. The probable presence of a defensive palisade at 
44KG19 may reflect a degree of threat felt by the affiliated inhabitants of 44KG19 at the 
frontier of Powhatan's principal sphere of infl~~ence - across the Rappahannock. 
Additional archaeological research at the late prehistoric sites within the district would 
provide significant information concerning the development and internal political 

. dynamics of the Powhatan Chiefdom at the time of European contact. 

The historic archaeological sites identified within the district could provide important 
data concerning the social character of nineteenth-century plantation society as well 
as information concerning spatial patterning of occupation across the iandscape. 
Additional archaeological research at 44KG93 could enhance our understanding of 
the rank distinctions between the different elements of the larger community upon 
whose labor the owners of Woodlawn were dependent. Research elsewhere has 
demonstrated that both material culture and settlement patternlng can be sensitive 
indicators of such social relationships. The well-presewed archaeological deposits at 
44KG93 would constitute a critical source for such information spanning from the 
antebellum period through the end of the nineteenth century. The separate location of 
the site from the principal residential complex also may constitute an expression of 
internal social structure. Addltional archaeological survey at Woodlawn is likely to 
provide further evidence of social relationships as expressed through internal 
plantation configuration. 

Finally, the ditch network identified along the western margin of the property (44KG94) 
provides important information concerning the manner by which property was defined 
during the antebellum period. The ditch network not only served as a physicai 
expression of Woodlawn's boundary, it served also to improve drainage and 
agricultural productivity. Its functional continuity enhances the historic character of the 
district. 



Unlted States Department of the Interior 
National Park Senrice 

National Register of Historic Places 
Continuation Sheet 

Section number Page 1 

(Bibliography) 

Egloff, Keith T., and Stephen R. Potter. "Indian Ceramics from Coastal Plain Virginia." 
A ~ c ~ v  of -. 10: 95-1 17, 1982. 

Eubank, H. Ragland. Jhe Authentic oaf m r i c  Northern Neck of V l r a ~ ~  . . .  
Colonial Beach. Virginia: 

The Northern Neck Association. 1934. 

Fall, Ralph E. "Abstract of Woodlawn, King George County, Virginia." Port Royal, 
unpublished paper, 1971. 

Historic American Buildings Survey, form VA-213 on Woodlawn, 1969. 

Hodges, Mary Ellen N. Archaeological Addendum to the Camden National Historic 
Landmark, Cacqline County, Virginia. Ms. on file, Virginia Department of 
Historic Resources, Richmond. 

. . ,  . . . . Hollowak, 'Thomas L. -s of V- FrMLfhe Vlr- 
and R i m .  Vol. V (Randolph-Zouch). Baltimore: Genealogical 

Publishing Co., Inc., 1981. 

James, Edward T., ed. of v. Supplement Three, 1941 - 
1945. New Yo*: Charles Scribner's Sons, 1945, pp. 258-260. 

Loth, Calder, ed. The . . .  r. Charlottesville: University Press of 
Virginia, 1987. 

National Archives and Records Service. U. S. Census Records (population, 
agriculture, industry, and social schedules): 1 790, 1 820, 1 830, 1 840, 1 850, 
1860, 1870,1880, 1900, t 910. 

Potter, Stephen R. An A of merit P_attem. Ph.D. diss., 
Department of Anthm=Y, University of North Carolina, Chapel Hill, 1982. 

"Recreating the Splendor of Woodlawn Plantation." Vol. 5, No. 4, 
August 1983, pp. Cover, 2.3, and 9. 

Robinson, Judith Helm, and Julie Mueller. Preliminary Information Form, prepared for 
the nomination of Woodlawn Plantation to the National Register of Historic 
Places, August, 1990. 



United States Department of the lnterlor 
National Park Service 

National Register of Historic Places 
Continuation Sheet 

Section number Page 2 

(Bibliography) 

Roskey, William A. Hi- of the Turner Fanljly. Washington, D.C.: American 
Genealogical Research Institute, 1972. 

Survey of the Coast of the Unlted States, 1865 map. 

"The Thomas Turner Association," uncRed family tree from the Library of Congress, 
Local History and Genealogy Division, 1950. 

Virginia. King George County. m, Deed Boob, pill Boob. 

Virginia Historic Landmarks Commission, Architectural Survey Forms on Woodlawn, 
1969 and 1971. 

Works Progress ~dministration of Virginia, Historical Inventory Form on Woodlawn, 21 
September 1937. 

Interviews 
Mr. Darnell Comfort, property manager, Woodlawn 
Mr. Calder Loth, Senior Architectural Historian, Department of Historic Resources 
Mr. Leonard Powell, general contractor/carpenter for the 1980s renovation of 

Woodlawn 
Mr. Marc Sursock, one of the current owners of Woodlawn 
Mr. John Stanton, President, King George County Historical Society 



Unlted States Department of the Interior 
National Park Service 

National Register of Historic Places 
Continuation Sheet 

Section number l o  Page 1 

(UTM References) 

Zone Eant;ina Narthina Zone Eastlnu Northfna 



Unlted States Department of the Interior 
National Park Sewice 

National Register of Historic Places 
Continuation Sheet 

l o  Page 2 Section number 
- - - 

(Verbal Boundary Description) 



United States Department of the Interior 
National Park Service 

National Register of Historic Places 
Continuation Sheet 

Section number List Page 

Name and Addrear 
Omarina Corporation, NV 
P.O. Sox 496 
King George, VA 22485 

Tax Parcd Map Number 
38-21 A 
38-22 
38-37 
39-1 5 
39-1 6 



United States Department of the Interior 
National Park Service 

National Register of Historic Places 
Continuation Sheet 

Section n u m b e r A e X  Page 

WOODLAWN HISTORIC AND A R C m O G l w  DISWICT B W K  Am 
WHlTF PHOTO IDENTIFICATIOF( 

(1 ) Plantation House. Land (north) facade, exterior view. 

(2) Plantation House. North porch, exterior view. 

(3) Plantation House. Rver (south) facade, exterior view. 

(4) Plantation House. East (kitchen) wing, exterior view. 

(5) Plantation House. Central Hall (first floor, facing north), interior view. 

(6) Plantation House. .Detail of mantel (second floor, southeast bedroom), interior 
view. 

(7) Plantation House. Southwest bedroom on second floor, with views into 
northwest bedroom and central hall, interior view. 

(8) Plantation House. West (sunroom) wing, interior view. 

(9) Summer Kitchen. East (rear) facade with old stone steps, exterior view. 

( I  0) Smoke House. Main facade (west), exterior view. 

(1 1 ) Slaves' Quarters. Main facade (south), exterior view. 

(1 2) Pool and Pool House. Main facade (south) with pool in front, exterior view. 
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WOODLAWN HISTORIC AND A R C H W I  O W A L  DISTNCT SURE 
IDENTIFICATION 

(1 ) Plantation House. Land (north) facade, exterior view. 

(2) Plantation House. North porch, exterior view. 

(3) Plantation House. River (south) facade, exterior view. 

(4) Plantation House. East (kitchen) wing, exterior view. 

(5 )  Plantation House. Central Hall (first floor, facing north) interior view. 

(6) Plantation House. .Detail of mantel (second floor, southeast bedroom), interior 
view. 

(7)  Plantation House. Central hall (second floor, facing southeast), interior view. 

(8) Plantation House. Sunroom (first floor, facing west), interior view. 

(9) Summer Kitchen. Main (west) facade, exterlor view. 

(1 0) Smoke House. Main (west) facade, exterior view. 

(1 1 ) Slaves' Quarters. Main (south) facade, exterior view. 

(1 2) Pool and Pool House. Main (south) facade with pool in front, exterior view. 


